

Skills Assessor 8.5.648 Agent User Guide

Information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and cannot be disclosed or duplicated without the prior written consent of Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc.

Copyright © 2017 Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All rights reserved.

About Genesys

Genesys is the world's leading provider of customer service and contact software - with more than 4,000 customers in 80 countries. Drawing on its more than 20 years of customer service innovation and experience, Genesys is uniquely positioned to help companies bring their people, insights and customer channels together to effectively drive today's customer conversation. Genesys software directs more than 100 million interactions every day, maximizing the value of customer engagement and differentiating the experience by driving personalization and multi-channel customer service - and extending customer service across the enterprise to optimize processes and the performance of customer-facing employees. Go to www.genesys.com for more information.

Each product has its own documentation for online viewing at the Genesys Documentation website.

Notice

Although reasonable effort is made to ensure that the information in this document is complete and accurate at the time of release, Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. cannot assume responsibility for any existing errors. Changes and/or corrections to the information contained in this document may be incorporated in future versions.

Your Responsibility for Your System's Security

You are responsible for the security of your system. Product administration to prevent unauthorized use is your responsibility. Your system administrator should read all documents provided with this product to fully understand the features available that reduce your risk of incurring charges for unlicensed use of Genesys products.

Trademarks

Genesys and the Genesys logo are registered trademarks of Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All other company names and logos may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective holders. © 2017 Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. All rights reserved.

Technical Support from VARs

If you have purchased support from a value-added reseller (VAR), please contact the VAR for technical support.

Ordering and Licensing Information

Complete information on ordering and licensing Genesys products can be found in the <u>Genesys</u> <u>Licensing Guide</u>.

Released by: Genesys Telecommunications Laboratories, Inc. <u>http://www.genesys.com/</u>

Document Version: 85_skillsassessor_agent-user_06-2017_v8.5.642.00



Contents

 Logging In	 5
 3.1 Question Examples	 6
 4 Viewing Results 5 Viewing Feedback Results 6 Certificates 7 DNA 7.1 Filtered DNA Report. 	 8
 5 Viewing Feedback Results 6 Certificates 7 DNA	 12
 6 Certificates	 18
7 DNA 7.1 Filtered DNA Report	20
7.1 Filtered DNA Report	 21
	 22
	 22
8 Personal Development Review	 28
9 Logging Out	 30

Table of Figures

Figure 1: Log on screen	6
Figure 2: My Development Screen	7
Figure 3: Assessments on the My Development Screen	8
Figure 4: Assessment with dates	9
Figure 5: Assessment Completion	. 10
Figure 6: Launching an Assessment	. 10
Figure 7: Media information	. 11
Figure 8: Time Assessment information	. 11
Figure 9: Question time recorded	. 11
Figure 10: Forward only navigation.	. 11
Figure 11: Knowledge Nudge Information.	. 11
Figure 12: The Navigator	
Figure 13: Multiple Choice question	. 13
Figure 14: Pick Correct question	
Figure 15: Pick Correct question	
Figure 16: Text question	. 14
Figure 17: Numeric question	
Figure 18: Feedback question	. 15
Figure 19: Question media	
Figure 20: Additional Information	. 17
Figure 21: Viewing assessment reports by individual or team	. 18
Figure 22: Detailed assessment results	. 18
Figure 23: Viewing question detail and provided answers	. 18
Figure 24: Exporting assessment details	. 19
Figure 25: Rebuilding feedback reports	. 20
Figure 26: Feedback Results	. 20
Figure 27: Viewing certificates	. 21
Figure 28: View Filtered DNA page	. 22
Figure 29: Viewing detailed information in the View Filtered DNA page	. 23
Figure 30: Viewing individual DNA results	. 23
Figure 31: Viewing individual DNA results	. 24
Figure 32: Viewing the DNA map	. 25
Figure 33: Comparing individuals with other job roles	. 25
Figure 34: Assigning Learning Items	. 26
Figure 35: Assigning Learning Items	. 26
Figure 36: Assigning Learning Items	. 27
Figure 37: Add objective form	. 28
Figure 38: Comments and file upload section	
Figure 39: Logout	. 30

1 Overview

This Agent User Guide has been designed to walk the user through the use and navigation of the Skills Assessor application.

2 Logging In

Skills Assessor is accessed through a web browser, pointing at a site either either on the Internet (externally hosted) or over an internal company intranet (installed 'on-premise' at a site managed by the user's organisation).

Once the landing page is reached, a login screen similar to the one shown below will be displayed. (The application can be customized so that your organisation's branding standards, including logo and colour scheme, are used.)

silverlin	ing ions
Weld	ome
Demo	v
admin	
•••••	
	LOG IN
? Trouble logging	in
Optimizer Version 4.5.0 US Patent #8589215. C Copyright © 2015 Silver L Rese	Other patents pending. ining Solutions. All Rights

Enter your unique user name and password, and click on the Log In button.

Figure 1: Log on screen

Note: depending on the configuration of the installation, login details may not need to be entered in order to access Skills Assessor (e.g. if Acitive Directory authentication has been enabled). Your trainer will guide you on the login rules for your organization.

The My Development screen will be displayed, containing any assessments and learning items that have been assigned. This screen contains any assessments and learning items that have been assigned. Learning items may include useful website links, text, knowledge nudges or other assessments developed by trainers or managers.

MY DEVELOPMENT	
All Asignment Types	
🔁 Assessment01 Latest Exp	ď
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Sed eu aliquet massa, ac laoreet ligula. Cras in quam viverra, pretium diam non, tristique orci. Sed tempor purus ut quam convallis, vitae commodo pu Donec a sodales erat. Fusce cursus ligula vel finibus laoreet. Fusce dui ligula, varius quis quam rutrum, faucibus eleifend turpis. Pellentesque tincidunt portitior rhoncus. Aenean convallis consectetur volutpa lobortis nisl orci. Cras fringilla nec dolor quis scelerisque. Cras pharetra urna eget augue ullamcorper finibus. Mauris elementum, justo quis tincidunt sollicitudin, augue lectus aliquet turpis, vel suscipit massa	t. Donec
🛱 Self and Manager	ď
Demo	ď
Welcome to the Demo Assessment. When ready click the start button to begin.	
🔁 Handsets - iphone	ď
E Admin Assessment	ß
🖨 Baseline	
	30/01/2016
🔁 Your Water	
	(80%)

Figure 2: My Development Screen

If any of the assessments have been given a cview all stylesompletion date, the date will be listed in the "Date By" column.

3 Taking an Assessment

Any assessments that have been assigned will be visible under My Development page.

MY DEVELOPMENT	
All Assignment Types	
🖨 Assessment01 Latest Exp	ď
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Sed eu aliquet massa, ac laoreet ligula. Cras in quam viverra, pretium diam non, tristique orci. Sed tempor purus ut quam convallis, vitae commoc Donec a sodales erat. Fusce cursus ligula vel finibus laoreet. Fusce dui ligula, varius quis quam rutrum, faucibus eleifend turpis. Pellentesque tincidunt portitior rhoncus. Aenean convallis consectetur vol lobortis nisl orci. Cras fringilla nec dolor quis scelerisque. Cras pharetra urna eget augue ullamcorper finibus. Mauris elementum, justo quis tincidunt sollicitudin, augue lectus aliquet turpis, vel suscipit n	lutpat. Donec
🛱 Self and Manager	ଙ
Demo	ď
Welcome to the Demo Assessment. When ready click the start button to begin.	
🔁 Handsets - iphone	ß
Admin Assessment	ď
🔁 Baseline	
	30/01/2016
🛱 Your Water	
	(80%)

Figure 3: Assessments on the My Development Screen

Active Assessments are presented at the top of the list. Under each Assessment a snippet of any introduction text is also displayed enbling the user to quickly see key information regarding the Assessment.

The list can be filtered using the 3 drop down menus at the top of the page.

Assessment Style



Assessment Status



Assessment type



Assessment Style:

- Assessment Standard Assessments are typically used as a knowledge check to assess the users understanding of a specific subject.
- Knowledge Nudge This is a piece of learning that has been assigned to the user. This can be in the form of an e-learning course, document, referal to a web site or knowledge base.
- Feedback on others This is used when requesting feed back on peers and is typically used for 360° feedback reviews.

• Combinde Feedback – this is typically used for employee review periods / 1-2-1's and requires both the Agent and Manager scores, which form the basis for the review conversation. Once the scores have been agreed and signed by both parties the final ratings are recorded.

Assessment Types

- Individually Assigned these are Assessments that have been directly assigned to the user.
- Group Assigned these Assessments have been automatically assigned based on the user being part of a Group. Groups are used to filter users for reporting and Assessment purposes. For example new recriuts could be added to the Induction Group, in doing this all of the induction specific Assessments are automatically assigned to the users.

When assigning Assessments specific date ranges or completion dates can be applied to the Assessment. Assessments with dates applied will be displayed with a calendar icon and the completion date. If the current date is within the Assessment date range then the Assessment will be listed as part of the active Assessments, if the current date is before the date range the Assessment will be listed with the completed / inactive Assessments.

The below example shows the Baseline Assessment that have been assigned with a date range that is in the future.

MY DEVEL	OPMENT									
B809	▼ Ali		All Assignment Types 🔹							
Assessment)1 Latest Exp									ß
Donec a sodales	erat. Fusce cursus	ligula vel fi	scing elit. Sed eu aliquet mass nibus laoreet. Fusce dui ligula celerisque. Cras pharetra urna	a, varius quis quam rutrum,	faucibus eleifend turpis	s. Pellentesque tincio	lunt porttitor rhoncus.	Aenean convallis con	sectetur volutpat. Donec	
B Self and Mar	iager									Ø
🗟 Demo										ß
Welcome to the	Demo Assessmen	t. When rea	dy click the start button to be	egin.						
🔁 Handsets - ip	ohone									ď
Admin Asses	sment									ø
Baseline										
									30/01/20	16



Once started an Assessment will display a completion icon and the percentage completed so far. The below example shows that the Demo Assessment is 75% complete.

MY DEVELOPMENT	
All All Assignment Types	
🖨 Assessment01 Latest Exp	ď
Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Sed eu aliquet massa, ac laoreet ligula. Cras in quam viverra, pretium diam non, tristique orci. Sed tempo Donec a sodales erat. Fusce cursus ligula vel finibus laoreet. Fusce dui ligula, varius quis quam rutrum, faucibus eleifend turpis. Pellentesque tincidunt portitior ri lobortis nisl orci. Cras fringilla nec dolor quis scelerisque. Cras pharetra urna eget augue ullamcorper finibus. Mauris elementum, justo quis tincidunt sollicitudin,	noncus. Aenean convallis consectetur volutpat. Donec
E Self and Manager	C
🔁 Demo	C ⁴
Welcome to the Demo Assessment. When ready click the start button to begin.	25%

Figure 5: Assessment Completion

To start taking an assessment, click the name or launch icon \square . This will display a screen similar to the one below.

Figure 6: Launching an Assessment

Based on the content of the Assessment a number of informational icons may be displayed under the Assessment name. When clicked on the icon will reveal additional information around playing media, timed Assessments, question timing and navigation.

Below is an example of the information available when the Assessment contain audio or video clips.



The following examples are displayed when either the Assessment or Individual questions are being timed.

ASSESSMENT01 LATEST EXP	
ନ⊠ ଓ ®	
This assessment has a time limit This assessment has a time limit of 1 minutes. This timer	will start counting down as soon as you start the assessment.
	Figure 8: Time Assessment information

ASSESSMENT01 LATEST EXP	
ନ∑ ଓ ®	
The time spent on each question will be recorded Time Spent is Recorded Per Question.	

Figure 9: Question time recorded

The final example is displayed when an Assessment can only be taken in the order that it was created and any skipped questions can't be revisited.



Figure 10: Forward only navigation.

If a Knowledge Nudge have been assigned to the Assessment then the following will be displayed.



Figure 11: Knowledge Nudge Information.

A Knowledge Nudge can be either a document, website or e-learning that the user must read, visit or watch before taking the Assessment. The following Assessment could be a series of questions to test the users understanding of the Knowledge Nudge content or simple Feedback form.

It is important to remember that the Assessment can't be started until the Knowledge Nudge has been opened and closed.

Once ready to take the Assessment click on the Start button to begin.

When the Assessment has been completed it will be move to the bottom of the users My Development page and will display both the finished icon and the percentage score.

3.1 **Question Examples**

There are different types of assessments and questions. If the Navigator appears on the top of the window, you can click a question number jump to a specific question or the Prev(ious) and Next buttons to move back and forward through the Assessment.

If the assessment is timed, the time remaining will be displayed between the navigation bar and the Question.

QUESTION TYPES							
	PREV	1	2			NEXT	
☑ Time remaining: 11:11							



Follow the instructions for each of the questions, and after selecting the answer, click Next to move to the next question. After each question has been completed, the Navigator will be updated (if available) to indicate which questions have been completed.

There are 6 different question types that can be used during an Assessment:

- Multiple Choice pick 1 correct answer from the list.
- Pick Correct pick multiple correct answers from the list.
- Hot Spot mark the answer on an image with a 'pin.'
- Text asnwer using a simple word or phrase.
- Numeric answer using a numberic value.
- Feedback provided a rating between x and y.

Each question may also contain additional content such as:

- A link to a website
- An image
- A video clip



Multiple Choice

QUESTION TYPES		
	PREV 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NEXT	
🛣 Time remaining: 10:01		
This is an example of a Multiple choice question. Which day of the week begins with W?		
O Monday		
Wednesday		
 Thursday Friday 		
PREV	FINISH	NEXT

Figure 13: Multiple Choice question

A Multiple choice question may contain multiple answer but only 1 can be selected as your answer.

Pick Correct

QUESTION TYPES		
	PREV 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NEXT	
Time remaining: 10:47		
This is an example of a Pick Correct Question. Which 3 of the following are colours?		
 ✓ Brown Phone ✓ Red Car 		
Yellow PREV	FINISH	NEXT

Figure 14: Pick Correct question

With Pick Correct question you have the ability to select multiple answers, as you can see from the example above.

Not all questions will specifically ask for X correct answers so it is important to remember when the answers use a 'check box' \square you are able to select more than one answer. If the answers are marked with a radio button \bigcirc then the question is a Multiple Choice and only 1 answer can be selected.

Hot Spot

QUESTION TYPES
☑ Time remaining: 11:39
Hot Spot Question Place the pin where you think the treasure is hidden.
FINISH NEXT

Figure 15: Pick Correct question

Hot Spot questions test you understanding by asking you to identify a specific item on a picture. This could be along the lines of 'Please identify the power button on our new product.' In the example above the question is just for fun and you have to guess where the treasure has been buried.

Text QUESTION TYPES PREV 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 NEXT Time remaining: 11:11 Simple Text Question Please type the missing word from the following nursery rhyme. Three blind _____ mice PREV FINISH FINISH NEXT

Figure 16: Text question

Text questions require you to provide either a single work or simple phrase to assess whether you know the correct term, name or phrase.



Numeric

QUESTION TYPES									
	PREV	1	2	3 4	5	6	7	NEXT	
Time remaining: 10:29									
Numeric Question Please enter the missing number from the following sequence. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, -7, 8, 9, 10									
4									
PREV				FIN	ISH				NEXT

Figure 17: Numeric question

Numeric questions are similar to Text questions only the answer is a number. This might be used to assess whether you know the price of a new product or the maximum fine if there has been a breach of regulations.

Feedback

TION TYPES	
	PREV 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
remaining: 8:47	
ck Question ely are you to recommend the last film you watched to your friends of	family?
at all 10 = definitely, its the best film I've seen	
1	
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
ments	
nments and feedback can be added as free text	

Figure 18: Feedback question

Feedback questions are not designed to assess your knowledge but to gather feedback in the form of a rating. The most common feedback question that you are likely to have seen is 'Out of 10, where 1 is not very likely and 10 is exttemely likely, how likely are you to recommend out services to a friend?'

In a work environment you may see questions along the lines of:

- How would you rate this Assessment / the Training course content.
- How would you rate your performance this month?
- Do you feel that you are fully supported by the management team to carry out your role?
- •

Feedback questions can have any scale and in some cases the scale might be replaced with phrases rather than numbers.

Media within questions.

As mentions previously questions can have URLs, Images and Videos attached. The below demonstrates how each of these are displayed within the Assessment question.

The URL / web address and description are displayed above the question text. Clicking on the link will launch the web page so that you can read the information before answering the question.

Videos / Images will display next to the question text. Video clips can be viewed as displayed or full screen and you can play / pause / rewind / fast forward the clip as required.

Images can be views as displayed or made full size by clicking on the image.

Images and videos can also be attached to the answers and have the same controls as those attached to the question.

Figure 19: Question media

Additional Info

select the right answer
○ corrrect
O incorrect
O Do Not Know
Additional Info
another critical
also correct
incorrect
Do Not Know
FINISH

Figure 20: Additional Information

If a question asks for additional info a text box will appear for you to enter any reasoning for your answer or for any information regarding the answer or question that you may have.

4 Viewing Results

Select **User Results Reports** from the **Reporting** section to view Assessment results. Based on the user's position within the hierarchy, the **User Results Report** can be run for a whole site, department, team or individual.

USER RESULTS R	REPORT			
Report fikers:	Start Date 14-Nov-2015 End Date 14-Dec-2015	e	The selected position only ○ Into the hierarchy 1	Export
Demo Inc (Demo Admin (Head of Operations (The report needs to be rebuilt to reflect your selections Rebuild report	
 Select All Assessment 1 (1) 				

Figure 21: Viewing assessment reports by individual or team

- Select required date range.
- From the hierarchy view select the hierarchy level or individual.
- Select the assessments from the bottom left hand window. These are all of the assessments that the individual has completed.
- Click on **Rebuild report** to view the results.

The results can be expanded by clicking on the Assessment name to reveal the Content level results. Click on the Content name to view the individual questions as per the example below.

USER RESULTS	S REPORT			
Report filters:	Start Date 14-Nov-2015	(B)	The selected position only	
	End Date 14-Dec-2015		Into the hierarchy 1 evel(s) down	Export
Demo Inc. (Demo As Head of Operation		 Assessment 1 Questions type the word 'right'. 	000%	
Select All		Question 1	100 00%	
🕏 Assessment 1 (1)		New Hot Spot Question New Numeric Question		
		New Content	0.0075	

Figure 22: Detailed assessment results

Right-click on a question to View Detail about a question.

Click on **View Detail** to reveal the answer given and the correct answer. Where a team has been selected, (x levels into the hierarchy) it will list all of the team members with their respective answers.







Click on the **select for export** button and then click on **Export** to export the data into an Excel spreadsheet.



Figure 24: Exporting assessment details

Click on the disk icon to select the level of data that you want to export. After selecting your required level of data aggregation click on the Export button to download the data as a CSV file.

5 Viewing Feedback Results

Users can be selected at a hierarchy level or individually within the hierarchy structure.

Using the date range will filter the feedback assessments that the individual has completed in the bottom left hand window. Select the specific assessment and click on **Rebuild report**.

FEEDBACK RESULTS	REPORT		
Report Filters	Start Date 14-Nov-2015 End Date 16-Dec-2015	8	Export
Demo Inc. (peno Asmn (-Lener) Head of Operations. Aswitze			The report needs to be rebuilt to reflect your selections Rebuild report

Figure 25: Rebuilding feedback reports

The information presented will display the user feedback together with the manager feedback depending on whether the assessment has been created as user and manager and if the manager has completed their feedback assessment.

FEEDBACK RESULTS	REPORT						
Report Filters	Start Date	22-Nov-2015					
		24-Dec-2015					Export
Sales and Service	e Agent (Kely Vargat)	* Self (1)	+ Manager (1)				
Sales and Service	Agent (Mary Miler)		1	2 3 4 5	6 7 0 9 10	2	
Sales and Service	e Agent (Josiah Wator)	How you	id you rate your performance this , month performance?	17			
Sales and Service	e Agenti (Lorenzo Brazzo)	How would	d you rate the coaching you have received this month?				
Sales and Service	e Agent (Howard Johnson)	Do y	ou teel that the business has fully you in achieving your goals this	\sim			
Sales and Service	e Agent (khris Savyer)	supported	you in achieving your goals this - month?				
Sales and Service	e Agent (Roger Caravan)	Who you reco	mmend working here to a triend?-		ŧ		

Figure 26: Feedback Results

The information is also available for exporting to an Excel spreadsheet by selecting **Export**. The Excel spreadsheet will contain the criteria used in the assessment.

6 Certificates

If a user has achieved the required pass mark, the certificate will be presented automatically upon completion and can be printed, if necessary, as a record of achievement. If a printer is not available or there is only a requirement to store it electronically, it will be saved within the user's **My Certificate** page for viewing at any time.

A list of assessments that the user has successfully completed is visible in the **My Certificate** page. To view a certificate, click on an assessment name and all of the associated certificates will be displayed along with the date and time they were awarded.

 Select an assessment that you have a certificate for, then click the certificate to view/print it.

 Assessments
 Certificates

 Assessment 1
 Certificate 1 - 14/12/2015 15:31:39

 Select an assessment 1
 Show certificate

Click on the certificate to open and prepare it for printing.

Figure 27: Viewing certificates

7 DNA

DNA is where key business data, for example, quality monitoring, sales and revenue, customer satisfaction etc., has been used in creating a job role profile and the data is weighted in order of importance to the business.

This allows visibility of where there is a potential training requirement or where performance has exceeded expectation.

There may also be the opportunity for self-learning by assigning learning items to enhance performance based on the results achieved. As a manager you will have visibility of these performance results for your team and be able to assign learning items if required to individual team members.

7.1 Filtered DNA Report

The **View Filtered DNA** page shows user performance, compared to the aggregate DNA block and can be viewed by hierarchical position or at individual level. **Note**: Hierarchical viewing options depend on permissions user has assigned.

In the following example, the total number of users who are in green, amber or red based on their aggregated DNA **score** (based on the DNA components and the weightings) are shown in the top right hand corner and as donut graphs.



Figure 28: View Filtered DNA page

To view the individual user results, either click on the graph or expand the hierarchy. **Note**: Managers will only have access to see data of their direct reports, and employees without direct reports will only be able to view their own data.



Figure 29: Viewing detailed information in the View Filtered DNA page

Select an individual user to view their DNA results. Any under performing areas will show on the right under Alerts.





VIEW FILTERED DNA Total No of employees green 23 Total No of employees amber 33 Total No of employees red 0 Calculate By: Current • Refresh Total No of employees 56 ▼ Demo Inc User: Job role Una Hunter Performance Data • Guernsey Owen Bower Field Value ▼ Sales Role Login ID UK_Agent_033 ► Green . * Amber Compare Hide DNA Show DNA Map Assign Learning Items Brandon Rutherford Anna Bell Richard Springer B Soft Skills (49.44) Audrey Arnold Deirdre Gibson B Sales Performance (60.67) 58 Jasmine Dowd Una Hunter B Call Handling (64.03) Caroline Allan Isaac Graham Sales Role Kylie Mackay Heather Powell +

Click on **Show DNA** to view the DNA block for the individual.

Figure 31: Viewing individual DNA results

DNA Map					ø
Soft skills (49,44) Sales Performance (60,67) Soles Performance (64,03)					
Sales Role					
S b Casily Somes (87.78) S Constellar (1111)		(48.01) (48.01) (5 Sales Conversions (73.33)		S b Call Taking (\$9.00) B Handle Time (71.58)	
B Soft Skills		B Sales Performance		B Call Handling	
12M - Agent Attaude (9.00) 12 13 14 15 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Ry Adaptation (Adapt) Adaptation (R. Schlauser (P. 602) Ry Adaptation (R. Schlauser (P. 602) Ry Adaptation (R. 100) Ry Ry Adaptation (R. 100) Ry (R. 100)	Sales - Sales per Hour (13.00) Sales - Average Sales Value (59.00)	23 Sales - Conversion Rately (73.33)	(1) ACD - Calls per Hour (15.00) (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	23 ACD - Hold Time (3.55) 20 ACD - ACW Time (15.79) 23 ACD - Talk Time (127.59)
-	111 () () () () () () () () ()				

lick on Show DNA Map to view the full DNA breakdown.

Figure 32: Viewing the DNA map

There is also the option to compare an individual's scores against another job role to identify possible development areas or career progression.



Figure 33: Comparing individuals with other job roles

To view any associated learning items that might be available to assign to the individual, click on **Assign Learning Items**.

Calculate By: Current • Refresh		Total No of employees green 2 Total No of employees amber 3 Total No of employees red
		Total No of employees
	User: Una Hunter Hob role Field Value Login ID UK_Agent_033 Compare Show DNA Show DNA Map Assign Learning Items	
Isaac Graham Kylie Mackay		
Heather Powell		

Figure 34: Assigning Learning Items

Recommended learning items will be presented as per the following example. Tick the box at the left hand side to select and assign them. In the example below, Objection Handling has been selected.

&	Optim	nizer - Ass	ign Learnir	ig Items							×
	Select	Item Name	Туре	Linked DNA Components	Achieved	Current range	Auto Priority	Manual Priority	Date From	Date To	*
•	Recor	mmended									
		Handsets - iphone 4	Assessments	Assessment - Product Knowledge	2	0 - 100	1	1	Ē		
		Selling Tips	Knowledge Nudge	Sales - Average Sales Value	59	0 - 100	2	3	Ē		
•	Core										
		AHT Tips	E-Learning URL	ACD - AHT	197.33	0 - 100	3	2			

Figure 35: Assigning Learning Items

8	Optin	nizer - Ass	ign Learnir	ng Items							×
		Name		Components		range	Priority	Priority			^
•	Reco	mmended									
		Handsets - iphone 4	Assessments	Assessment - Product Knowledge	2	0 - 100	1	1	Ē		l
		Selling Tips	Knowledge Nudge	Sales - Average Sales Value	59	0 - 100	2	3	Ē	Ē	
•	Core										
		AHT Tips	E-Learning URL	ACD - AHT	197.33	0 - 100	3	2			
Ass	sign and	View User's R	eport								

Scroll down to the bottom to select Assign and View Users Report.

Figure 36: Assigning Learning Items

Assigned Learning Items will be added to the list of Assessments, Learning Items and Knowledge Nudges available to the user under their My Development page. In addition to this a PDF file will be created and downloaded detailing which Learning Items have been assigned to the user.

8 Personal Development Review

The PDR page allows you to manage your Personal Development Review, including creating objectives, adding objective comments and uploading evidence files for objectives.

The PDR page is accessible from the User section of the navigation menu. This page will be divided into multiple tabs with different labels depending on how your company has set up the PDR process. Each tab includes a description of the PDR section and includes a button to add a new objective.

To create a new objective, navigate to the PDR page and select one of the tabs at the top of the page then click the Add Objective button.

PDR								
User \rightarrow PDR								
Environmental*	Finance	Vision	Operating Efficiency	Customer		Propose Objectives	Comments	Save Your Progress
Environmental Des Take all the steps necess Objective 1 2 State New Objective detail	ary to ensure the	profitability, es	pecially if it leads to environment	al damage				Add Objective
How will this be achieved	1							
Target Type Please Select		What will be	measured		What is the target		Target date	k

Figure 37: Add objective form

To create a new objective, specify the objective name (optional), objective detail, how will this be achieved and the target type (either goal or measure).

Goal targets require that you specify entries in the following fields:

- What will be measured
- What is the target
- Target date

If you create a measured target, the following fields will be required:

- DNA/KPI (via the 'What will be measured' dropdown box)
- What is the target (this must be a numeric value)
- Target date

You may be required to provide multiple targets for the objective, e.g. target, stretch and super-stretch, depending on how your company have defined the PDR process.

Once you've entered the required information, click the Save Your Progress button to save the new objective. To delete a saved objective, navigate to the tab that includes the objective, then click the 'X' icon next to the objective name at the top of the page. **Note**: Once you've proposed an objective/objectives to your manager, you will no longer be able to delete them. Your manager will be able to delete or approve them.

Once you're happy with your objectives, click the Propose Objectives button. This will change the state of all new objectives to 'pending approval'. They will then become visible to your manager who will review them and either approve or delete them.

If the manager approves your objectives, they will become visible again in the PDR page and you will be able to add comments and upload evidence file to prove that you have completed the objective. These two options will appear at the bottom of the objective display in the PDR page.

	100	Choose file		COPUSIES.
Write a comment	- Q	Chouse ree	Add a description	

Figure 38: Comments and file upload section

The Comments tab at the top-right of the page also allows you to submit a comment to your manager regarding your PDR.

You can always return to the PDR page to add more objectives. Each time you add and submit objectives to your PDR, your manager will review the objectives and decide whether to edit and approve or delete them. Your manager will also have access to the PDR comments and file uploads and will be able to review the target level achieved for each PDR objective.

9 Logging Out

To logout ensure that you have no open assessments and click the click **Logout** link as shown below.





Figure 39: Logout

